15T May 2002

Mr. D. Nelson
Personnel Officer
District 5

Wear Industrial Estate
Washington

Tyne & Wear

NE37 1LJ

Dear Dave
RE: Job Coach Support to Brian Nesbitt

| am writing regarding our meeting yesterday as | feel there are
a few issues that have been left unresolved, | would also like to
put to you my proposals for the future.

Firstly, | apologise for any misunderstandings regarding
Dunlop’s position, | would like to emphasise that | am fully
aware that fundamentally Dunlop is running a business, and
appreciate that Dunlop has in effect created a role for Brian and
have clearly been very supportive. | would like to stress that the
points that | raised at the meeting are as a result of discussions,
in person and by telephone, with Brian. Unfortunately, as |
explained to Brian yesterday | cannot assist him in progressing
with these issues unless you are made aware of them, therefore
| fed the issues back to you.

| feel that lately | have been put in a negotiating role as opposed
to a Job Coach role by Brian. It is with this in mind that |
propose that, until such times that Brian requires Job Coach
support, | wish to withdraw my visits. However, should Job
Coach support be required, for example when the new system is
running, please do not hesitate to contact me.

| have also suggested to Brian that in future should he have
issues that he is unhappy with, these should be discussed
directly with you or through a mediation of Brian’s choice.

Should you require any assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

Joree Bt

Karen Belton
Job Coach / Placement Officer

L

PLEASE REPLY TO:

Dircctor of Brain Injury Services
Windermere House

Kendal Avenue

London W3 0XA

Tel: 020 8896 2333

Fax: 020 8896 2444

Birmingham Brain Injury
Vocational Centre
Centre City Atrium

5 Hill Street
Birmingham BS 4UA
Tel: 0121 616 3900

Fax: 0121 616 3909

Greater Manchester Brain Injur
Vocational Centre

St. James’s House

Pendleton Way

Salford M6 SFW

Tel: 0161 742 4200

Fax: 0161 745 7703

London Brain Injury
Vocational Centre
21 St. Thomas Street
London SEI 9RY
Tel: 020 7378 0505
Fax: 020 7403 4219

Tyne & Wear Brain Injury
Vocational Centre

Melbourne House

Melbourne Street
Newcastle-upon-Tyne NEI 2JQ
Tel: 0191 232 0234

Fax: 0191 230 4307
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